

# MANON DESJARDINS

60 rue Dostoïevski, 06902 Sophia Antipolis, France  
SKEMA Business School and Université Côte d'Azur (GREDEG)  
manon.desjardins@skema.edu, +33 6 73 49 51 82

## RESEARCH INTERESTS

---

I am an environmental economist interested in circular economy and waste management issues. Deeply convinced by the importance of studying organisations in conceptualizing environmental policies, my research interests cover questions on their role in the management of natural resources.

## EDUCATION

---

**Skema Business School/University of Cote d'Azur** *Nice, France*  
*PhD in Business Administration and Management* *September 2020 - Present*

Dissertation: Three Essays on Environmental Externalities, Organizational Failures and their Management Remedies  
Supervisor: Prof. Bernard Sinclair-Desgagné

**Polytechnique Montréal** *Montreal, Canada*  
*Master of Applied Sciences in Industrial Engineering* *September 2017 - August 2019*

Master Thesis: L'entrepreneuriat informel dans la gestion des contenants consignés: le cas de la coopérative Les Valoristes à Montréal  
Supervisors: Prof. Nathalie de Marcellis-Warin, Prof. Bernard Sinclair-Desgagné

**IMT Mines Albi** *Albi, France*  
*General Engineering Diploma* *September 2015 - August 2019*

**Lycée Pierre Corneille** *Rouen, France*  
*Preparatory classes in physics and chemistry* *September 2013 - June 2017*

## TEACHING EXPERIENCE

---

**Skema Business School** *Nice, France*  
*Teaching Assistant for Global Governance course* *September 2021 - Present*

- Managed a hybrid course for 1,000 students
- Implemented a peer-review evaluation
- Assisted professor during classes

**Polytechnique Montréal** *Montreal, Canada*  
*Teaching Assistant for Industrial Economics course* *September 2018 - December 2018*

- Graded assignments

## RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

---

**CIRANO** *Montreal, Canada*  
*Research Assistant* *December 2018 - August 2019*

- Collected client data for the purpose of business process analysis

- Assisted senior consultants in performing their duties
- Reported meetings for the Avant-Garde cohort: young leaders discussing around the environment and climate change

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### **Agence de la Transition Ecologique (ADEME)**

*Industrial Waste Engineer*

*Angers, France*

*October 2019 - July 2020*

- Supported programs in waste prevention and waste management (animated network, evaluated and monitored programs)
- Advised the French Government on conceptualizing a waste management policy

### **Polytechnique Montréal**

*Exam Supervisor*

*Montreal, Canada*

*January 2018 - August 2019*

### **SIREA and Benne S.A.**

*International Business Developer*

*Vietnam and Cambodia*

*May 2017 - August 2017*

- Developed companies' network in South-East Asia
- Provided local market studies

### **Les Savanturiers**

*President*

*Albi, France*

*April 2016 - May 2017*

- Led a team of twenty people to support a Togolese village in implementing sustainable solutions
- Managed scientific projects

## LANGUAGES

---

- French: native proficiency
- English: full professional proficiency
- Spanish: Notions

## SKILLS

---

- LaTeX, MS Office
- Stata, Matlab, OpenLCA

## SCHOLARSHIPS AND AWARDS

---

- PhD Scholarship, SKEMA Business School, 2020-2024
- Scholarship, CIRANO, 2019